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Re: Revised Appliéatf%h #7739 -
“The Biosynthesis of
Marijuana Components®

Dear Doctor Shulgin:

Reference is made to your amended reasearch protocol,
dated December 7, 1976, which was submitted in reaponse to the
Panel's latter of November 23, 1976, The Panel hasz revieved
the material you have submitted and is unable to approve your
protocol because of its major deficiencies,

Moreover, in view of violation of the controlled
substances act and failure to obtain-Panel approval for recent-
ly completed non-marijuana Schedule I drug research, the
Research Advisory Panel hereby withdraws its approval of youxr
marijuana project - “The Origin and Potencies of Marijuana,”
Which was authorized in March 1970, Thus, it should be noted
that henceforth you do not have authorization to conduct
research with any Schedule I controlled substances in the State
of Caslifornia. The Drug Enforcement Administration is being

apprised of this action by a carbon copy of this letter, The -
detailed findings of the Panel's review are presented below.

Supplying of a Schedule I controlled substance to a non~reqgistered
individual and without an qfficial order form,

It has come to the Panel's attention that you supplied
mescaline for a research project at the University of California
at san Diego, This Schedule I substance was supplied to non-
registered individuals and without an official federal order
form. You are well aware of the State and Federal 'statutes and
requlations, including the need for prior Rasearch Advisory
Panel approval of research protocols involving mescaline and
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other hallucinogenic drugs.  This deliberate violation of the
jaw (c.f. Hadorn, D. et al, Behavioral Biology 17: 403-9, 1976,
footnote #1) leaves the Panel with serious questions about the
propristy of your handling of drugs with abuse potential.

Conduct of Schedule I drug research (other than marijuana) with-
out Panel approvail,

Along with your brief amended research application for
marijuana, you submitted an extensive bibliography. Some of the
recent publications (e.q., Pharmacology 10: 12-18, 1973;
Yeuropharmacology 14: 165-74, 19 report research work with
Schedule I hallucinogenic substances that has nevexr besen sub-
mitted to the Panel, nor approved by this body as required by
State law. Your published activities document violation of
State laws regarding controlled substance research, -

e

A further aspect of this violation is the unauthorigzed
use of human subjectsfor research with a investigational newvw
drug. Since this matter is primarily the concern of the Federal
Pood and Drug Administration, a copy of this letter is being
forwarded to FDA for follow-up and appropriate action.

Failurs to submit an annual report for 1976,

In its letter of November 23, 1976 the Panel requested
that you submit an annual progress report of your research project.
Annual reports, as in the past, were due by December 3lat., HNo
report was received from you by, nor since, the deadline, This
_ report is still required, but rather than a progress report it
should be a comprehensive final project report. Puxsuant to
Section 11480 of the California Health and Safety Code the
nature of research projecta and their conclusions are to be
reported to tha State legislature,

Deficiencies in amended Erotocol.

The deficienciea in the amended research protocol'aro
refearred to by section numbar.

2.b The purpose of the experiment is unnecessarily
vague with regard to "geveral of the organic chemicals vwhich are
present in the intact plant.® You must specify which substances.
you are interested in studying. Moreover, the scientific merit
of this proposed investigation is not clear from your protocol.
What is the value of auch a atudy?

2.¢ In the protocol you indicate that you are un=—

certain whether tetrahydrocannabinol or cannabinol will be neaded,
and that you have these aubstances on hand anyway. Xt ia
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required that the amounts of these substances that are on hand
be reported,

Marijuana will be planted, grown and harvested as part
of this experiment. You have not provided estimates of yield of
psychoactive or potentially psychoactive substances, The protocol
is vague as to how much marijuana will be grown. You have not
diasclosed the source of the seeds. Also required isg your current
inventory of seeds, growing plants, harvested plant parts, and
extracted resin material.

2.4 It is required that your capabilities for
characteriration of the tetrahydrocannabinols and their sulfur
analoge be described, This information is applicable,

2,8 The description of the facilities ia cursory and
inadequate, A floor plan of the chemical laboratory is required
and a full deacription of the equipment therein contained (if
not included in 2,4 above). Where will the marijuana plants be
grown? ;

2,f It is not gufficient to state that the storage
facilities for the controlled substances are DEA approved. The.
storage arrangements nust be described. Regarding the inventory
of controlled substances, the precise information recorded in
your laboratory notebocok, including documentation of use, must
be described in the protacol.

Summarg.

It is the Panel's policy that anyone can apply to thae
State to conduct specific research projects with Schedule I
controlied substances and, morecver, that applicants who have
had their approvals withdrawn can reapply. In addition to
following the requirements and procedures of the Panel, should
you wish to resubmit an application, it would be requiraed that
you submit a protocol for all of your research with Schedule I
drugs, and that you provide a suitable explanation for the
publicly disclosed violations cited above,

it is required that all Schedule I controlled aub-
stances held for researci purposes be turned over to the Drug
Enforcement Administration at this time for disposition, If
you intend to reapply toc the Panal, your supplies of Schedule I
controlled substances may be held until final action is taken on
your reapplication, or until June 30, 1977, whichever comes first.

Vary truly yours,
(BX(7)(C)
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